

H&I SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

12/04/2022

Time Started: 12:02

Serenity Prayer

Twelve Traditions: Joe T.

Twelve Concepts: Trent C.

Service Prayer: Adriana G.

Sign in sheet:

Dave M., Trent C., Joe T., John D., Darby B., Adriana G. and Paul M.

Chair:

Vice-Chair: Darby B.

Secretary: John D.

Minutes not approved yet....

1. October minutes read by Dave and approved by all
2. Tabled discussion of Journey program until we hear from Elana.
3. Feedback from facilitators: Hillside continues to struggle – Dave will speak with Robin, Decision Point needs readings and IP's. Readings and white booklets will be purchased at next area.
4. Darby will reach out to Terence at Paramount to see about moving to Thursdays.
5. Darby will talk with Linda at region to plan the Yavapai Area H&I Fun day to include regional support.
6. Adriana suggested quarterly orientation sessions as part of that months subcommittee meeting. All in favor to start on H&I fun day in January.
7. Darby is going to read World Services guidelines on H&I and possibly make local guideline changes as needed.
8. Darby would like to possibly change the meeting day of the month and time. She will find out what is available and present and next meeting.
9. H&I will purchase more white booklets and Introduction small books at next Area.
10. Dave will post PDF of the Juvenile Detention Application on the website.
11. Darby will talk with Elana about using the current meeting place once Elana is no longer chair.

Adjournment time: 12:54